Sally Arden

From: Holland Anthony Stephen <Anthony.S.Holland@merseyside.police.uk>
Sent: 23 September 2015 14:01

To: Sally Arden

Cc: Luther Sharon Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Recent Installation - [Not Protectively Marked]

Hello Sally

| can give you some feedback as | was on site for some of the time when the works where carried out. The operative
was very polite and understood the environment that he was working in. He took tools and equipment with him at
all times and was very cooperative with regards to access to rooms etc. Noel our porter also spent the majority of
working time with the operative and found him to be very proactive and co-operative.

The works carried out were done quickly and tidily, and the sealant seems to have made a difference, although we
can gain customer satisfaction from room users as the weather worsens. Although the material gave off a vinegar
smell we managed the possibility that the room users may like to be moved out for a few hours. Some did prefer to
leave the room but overall this was managed and | am not aware of any complaints from staff.

| hope this helps initially, and if you have any queries then please let me know.
Regards

Anthony Holland

Facilities Officer - St Helens & Knowsley
Facilities Management Department
Merseyside Police

St Helens Stn St Helens

WA10 1TG

Mob: 07738647676

Tel: 0151777 6841

Email: 44419@merseyside.pnn.police.uk

From: Luther Sharon Elizabeth

Sent: 23 September 2015 13:51

To: Holland Anthony Stephen

Subject: FW: Recent Installation - [Not Protectively Marked]

Hello Anthony,

Would you mind replying to Sally below please as you have had more involvement with window sealant project at St
Helens than me?

Many thanks

Sharon

From: Sally Arden [mailto:Sally.Arden@tes.im]
Sent: 23 September 2015 13:49

To: Luther Sharon Elizabeth

Subject: Recent Installation




Hello Sharon

Hope you are well.

| was just touching base with you as | know we have recently completed the installation to St Helens Police

Station. We normally send out a customer satisfaction survey about 3 months after the installation to enable any
identifiable changes that have occurred since Quattro Seal was installed. However, | always like to touch base with
our clients immediately to ensure they found the installation a smooth process or whether any concerns were raised

so we can address them accordingly.

We take pride in the customer care we provide and would like to maintain our reputation therefore feedback as you
can appreciate is very important to us.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

Sally
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Sally Arden

Sales & Marketing Co-ordinator

The Energy Savers

Email: Sally.Arden@tes.im
Main Tel: + 44 (0) 1624 844 365
Fax: + 44 (0) 1624 844 224

Web: http://www.tes.im

Follow us on: n u

Visit our new and exciting website at www.tes.im and see how we have helped thousands of clients
across the country save money and improve comfort.

The systems and email of The Energy Savers Limited are scanned and protected by Antivirus software.

Disclaimer

This e-mail and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee(s). Any opinions expressed above
are mine and do not necessarily represent the opinions or policies of The Energy Savers Limited. If you are not the intended recipient of
this email then you have received this email in error and you must immediately inform the sender by return email and telephone and
then delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken in reliance on the
material contained in this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Email transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,

destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Please note that neither The Energy Savers Limited nor the sender accept any liability for viruses or
any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission and it is your responsibility to scan
or otherwise check this email and any attachments

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



The systems and email of The Energy Savers Limited and Airtight Solutions Limited are scanned and protected by Antivirus software.
Disclaimer

This e-mail and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee(s). Any opinions expressed above are mine and do not
necessarily represent the opinions or policies of The Energy Savers Limited or Airtight Solutions Limited.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email then you have received this email in error and you must immediately inform the sender by return email and
telephone and then delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken in reliance on the material
contained in this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Email transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete.
Please note that neither The Energy Savers Limited nor the sender accept any liability for viruses or any errors or omissions in the content of this message
which arise as a result of e-mail transmission and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments.
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